# COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE FONTANA SELPA VIRTUAL BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES – June 14, 2024

# CALL TO ORDER

Member

The meeting was called to order by CAC Chairperson Karla Gutierrez at 9:05 a.m.

# MEETING PARTICIPANTS

SELPA Executive Director

Meeting Participants		PRESENT
Chairperson	Karla Gutierrez	Р
·		
Member	Melina Yamarone	Р

Alejandro Gonzalez

Travis Heck

#### DISCUSSION

Student Support Representative Katya Quirarte discussed:

- Student and Family Needs Survey. Survey was sent to all SELPA families in May and families had about a month to submit their responses. Over 300 parents responded, and the feedback was insightful. Based on the responses, preferences for formatting the parent trainings were discussed, times, virtual, in-person and training topics were taken into consideration.
- Establishments of Subcommittees: Social Events, Membership, Orientations and Bylaws. CAC members shall establish these subcommittees at our next meeting.
- Highly encouraged all CAC members to participate and or be present at all CAC sponsored awards and events. Awards; Achievement Awards and Above & Beyond Student and Staff Awards.
- Goals for next year, CAC to ask school sites to participate in coffee with the principal for 24/25 school year and continue to work on orientations.

#### **ACTION ITEMS**

Motion to approve the Proposed 2024-2025 CAC Parent Trainings Topics (Based on Student and Family Needs Survey) was made by Travis Heck, seconded by Erma Grijalva-Resendez.

Ayes: 7 Noes: 0 Abstain: 0 All in favor, motion passed

Motion to approve the CAC Parent Trainings times (Based on Student and Family Needs Survey) was made by Maria Bolaños, seconded by Lorena Huizar-Rodriguez.

Ayes: 7 Noes: 0 Abstain: 0 All in favor, motion passed

#### PUBLIC COMMENT

Parent comment, CAC should collaborate with the FACE team for Social Events and Special Projects. Parent comment, we need to provide support for students that have difficulty getting on the bus. Can someone from transportation chime in? Invite transportation to present at a CAC meeting and answer questions.

Parent comment, have a collaborative meeting with PAC and CAC.

#### **ADJOURNMENT:**

Motion to adjourn the CAC meeting made by Maria Bolaños, seconded by Travis Heck.

Ayes: 7 Noes: 0 Abstain: 0 All in favor, motion passed

Meeting adjourned at 11:06 a.m.

# COMITÉ ASESOR COMUNITARIO FONTANA SELPA ACTA DE REUNIÓN DE NEGOCIOS VIRTUAL – 14 de junio de 2024

# LLAMADA AL ORDEN

La Presidenta del CAC, Karla Gutiérrez, declaró abierta la sesión a las 9:05 a.m.

# PARTICIPANTES EN LA REUNIÓN

Participantes en la reunión

PRESENT

• Expandir el Programa de Autismo más allá del 2º grado. Actualmente explorando agencias y programas para apoyar a los estudiantes con autismo.

# **DISCUSIÓN**

La Representante de Apoyo Estudiantil, Katya Quirarte, discutió:

- Encuesta de Necesidades de Estudiantes y familias. La encuesta se envió a todas las familias de SELPA en mayo y las familias tuvieron aproximadamente un mes para enviar sus respuestas. Más de 300 padres respondieron, e los comentarios fueron esclarecedores. Con base en las respuestas, se discutieron las preferencias para el formato de las capacitaciones para padres, se tomaron en cuenta los horarios, virtual o presencial y los temas de capacitaciones.
- Constitución de Subcomités: Eventos Sociales, Membresía, Orientaciones y Estatutos. Los miembros del CAC estableceráMás 10.4 (n)-0.6 (d)-4.4 (d)-4.6 (d)-4.1 .A(ó)-7.1 d3211.2 (, O)6.3 (r)4 (i)(ar)